SMITHFIELD TOWNSHIP ENVIRONMENTAL ADVISORY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING — SEPTEMBER 16, 2025, AT 7:00PM

A Regular Meeting of the Smithfield Township Environment Advisory Council (the “Council”)
was held on September 16, 2025, at the Smithfield Township Municipal Center at 1155 Red Fox
Rd, East Stroudsburg, PA 18301, and via Zoom.

Present were Councilors Ken LeSure, Mitch Bowyer, Commissioner James Munet, Supervisor
Robert Lovenheim, and Conservation & Recreation Director Dr. Alex Jackson. Chairperson Pat
Owens and Councilor Eric White were absent.

Also present were Mike Iovacchini, Vicky Ozgun, Zak Klaptosky, Elisa Byrne, Kasper Murat,
Ed Dryver, Hudson Byrne, and members of the public

1. Ken LeSure called the meeting to order at 7:02PM.

2. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.
3. Announcement:

a. River’s Edge Bike Park Public Meeting — Wednesday, September 17, 2025, at 6:00
p-m.

Dr. Alex Jackson noted that the River’s Edge Bike Park public meeting will be held at the
date and time as stated and would be the final meeting in the process. He also mentioned
that the group would discuss next steps.

4. Minutes:

a. September 3, 2025 Meeting. James Munet moved to accept the minutes, Mitch Bowyer
seconded. Vote: all in favor; motion carried.

5. Old Business:
a. Update: Feedback on EAC Recommendations.

Dr. Alex Jackson noted an update on the EAC vacancy and an ordinance update to
provide for EAC alternate members, which led to a lengthy discussion on EAC
membership. Elisa Byrne commented on volunteering for the Township, and Zak
Klaptosky commented on the EAC ordinance and Supervisors, which led to a discussion
on these subjects.

Dr. Alex Jackson noted that the Data Center ordinance is moving forward, which led to a
discussion where Robert Lovenheim noted the advertised ordinance addressed concerns
over water. Vicky Ozgun asked about the text of the ordinance on water and said we need
to protect well water, and Council members said it was discussed and considered. This
led to a lengthy discussion on water and data centers.



Smithfield Township Environmental Advisory Council
September 16, 2025
Page 2 of 4

Dr. Alex Jackson discussed the history of the data center ordinance update. He explained
how the old criteria had no water protection criteria, and that the update offers significant
protection on water and that water protection criteria is over a page in length. He also
noted there will be future reviews and a public hearing.

Dr. Alex Jackson also noted the Township Manager is reviewing the EAC’s letter to
Stroud Township and Ken LeSure said to expect an update at a future EAC meeting.

b. Update: Fall Pick up the Poconos - Friday, October 10, 2025 from 11 a.m. to 1:30
p.-m.

Dr. Alex Jackson noted a few people registered, which led to a discussion on whether the
Council Members could attend. Ed Dryver commented that October 10 (Friday) is
inconvenient because it’s a working day at 11 a.m. Dr. Alex Jackson noted the DPW’s
schedule dictated the day and time of the event, which led to a discussion on the
topography of Fawn Road and the DPW schedule. Elisa Byrne commented that she
would sign up her family to help, and Dr. Alex Jackson thanked her.

c¢. Update: EAC Hike at Godfrey’s Ridge - Saturday September 27, 2025 from 1 p.m.
to 2 p.m.

Dr. Alex Jackson noted lots of interest in the hike at Godfrey’s ridge. A discussion
ensued on parking and the location of the park, where Dr. Alex Jackson noted the hike
would be an out-and-back hike to the waterfall from an old hydroelectric dam, and then
an optional ascent to the top of the ridge for a scenic view over Stroudsburg.

Dr. Alex Jackson noted that the hike to the waterfall and back is perfectly flat, and that
the ascent to the ridge is moderately challenging (about 500 feet), with a nice view, and
the hike would take place rain or shine, which led to a lengthy discussion on the trail and
the creek. Hudson Byrne commented on tents, which led to a discussion on the hike.

6. New Business:

a. Discuss: EAC Presentation to Supervisors on Recommendation to Update Official
Map.

The Supervisors asked for the EAC to give a presentation on the EACs Official Map
recommendation. Discussion ensued on when the presentation would take place. James
Munet stated he wanted to update the fact sheet to reflect the current official map
ordinance. The Council discussed dates at the end of October or November.

The Council also discussed the concept of the Township putting up a prominent welcome
sign for Smithfield Township on the main roads off the I-80 exit. Robert Lovenheim



Smithfield Township Environmental Advisory Council
September 16, 2025
Page 3 of 4

stated that Middle Smithfield had unsuccessfully attempted to do something similar on
SR 209. James Munet stated the importance of positive mental attitude.

Discuss: Pennsylvania Environmental Council’s Recommendations on Green
Stormwater Infrastructure.

The Pennsylvania Environmental Council (PEC) had, at the Township’s request, utilized
a grant to perform a detailed analysis of Smithfield Township’s ordinances. Dr. Alex
Jackson stated the primary goal of this analysis was to establish the option to install green
stormwater infrastructure by right during land development. He explained how PEC
found that Smithfield Township’s stormwater ordinances incorporate green stormwater
infrastructure, and the Township achieved the primary goal of the review, largely because
the Township’s stormwater ordinance was very good and protective.

A discussion amongst the Council ensued on how PEC also provided 20 pages of
recommendations on edits to the SALDO/Zoning ordinances to add more options, details,
and ways the Township could offer education programs. The Council reached a
consensus to re-read the 20-page summary and highlight sections applicable to education
programs. Mitch Bowyer moved to table, James Munet seconded. Vote: all-in favor;
motion carried.

7. Council Member Comment;:

a.

James Munet commented on the water concerns applicable to the Data Center ordinance
update. Zak Klaptosky commented on how James Munet could be given a nickname.

Mitch Bowyer commented on how the Supervisors need to prioritize editing the EAC
ordinance and appointing new EAC members.

Robert Lovenheim said he agreed with Mitch Bowyer, and how it was time to appoint
new EAC members.

8. Public Comment:

a. Elisa Byre thanked the EAC for allowing her to participate and expressed her

appreciation of the information. She announced that she signed up herself and her friends
for Pick Up the Poconos and said her Instagram had 439,000 views. She also commented
that she appreciates the transparency the Township is offering. She said she recently got
correspondence from the Township Supervisors, which led to a discussion on the requests
she claimed came from the Board of Supervisors. This led to a lengthy discussion
between Elisa Byrne, Zak Klaptosky, and the Council, and resulted in crosstalk where
multiple people spoke over one another.

Dr. Alex Jackson commented on Robert’s Rules of Order which led to a discussion which
ended when James Munet called for a point of order.



Smithfield Township Environmental Advisory Council
September 16, 2025
Page 4 of 4

¢. James Munet commented that the EAC cannot help or hurt the Back 9 and noted their
comments referred to ongoing litigation, which led to a discussion on that subject. James
Munet also commented that they have come to the end of the meeting, and there was a
call to adjourn, which led to cross talk and multiple people talking simultaneously over
one another.

d. Dr. Alex Jackson commented on how the Council must allow for public comment, and
that the comment does not have to be on agenda items. He also noted that the Sunshine
Act gives the Council the option to end this meeting and defer any additional public
comments to a future EAC public meeting, which led to more crosstalk and people
speaking simultaneously over one another.

9. Adjournment:

James Munet motioned to adjourn, Robert Lovenheim seconded. Vote: all in favor; meeting
adjourned at 8:21 p.m.

Minutes Recorded by Dr. Alex Jackson

Respectfully submitted;

Juli&H&%&KI{a\ = i
Township Secietary



